
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Officuu Recorcb • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 38th MEETING 

SIXTH COMHITTEE 
38th meeting 

held on 
Monday, 12 November 1979 

at 10.30 a.p1. 
New York 

Chairman: Mr. ZEHENTNER (Federal Republic of Germany) 

CONTENTS 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 108: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL LAW COMMISSION ON THE WORK OF ITS 
ffiiRTY-FIRST SESSION 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections s)lould be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
PUblication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-58364 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.6/34/SR.38 
15 November 1979 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

/ ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
English 
Pae;e 2 

l. 
and 
the 

2. 

The meeting e-ras calleci to order at 10.45 a.m. 

T'he CHAIRl:IAH said that the Committee 1-ras already 11 l11_eetings behind schedule 
he suggested that the number of meetings to l)e devoted to consideration of 
report of the International Lavr Commission should provisionally be fixed at 12. 

It 1-ras so decided. 

3. The CH.AIRlil'\.~1 pointed out that the United States delegation had submitted a 
proposal designed to rationalize consideration of the report of the International 
Law· Commission (A/C.6/34/CRP.l). 

4. !vir. HI! WiliER (Austria) thought that the proposal vras a very interesting one. 
Consideration of the report of the Corrwission should indeed be better structured 
in order to enable the CoiTLmittee to fulfil its mandate, which 1--ras 0 inter alia, to 
formulate recommendations on the future uorl;: of the Commission. It--was ___ _ 
nevertheless regrettable that the proposal had been submitted so late. In vievr 
of the limited time allottecl to consideration of the Comr.:lission's report at the 
current session, it Hould be better not to chanc;e the method immediately but to 
study the United States proposal carefully in order to oe aole to impleo:nept it at 
the folloHing session. 

5. :''ir. SUCH.ARITICUL (Thailand) said it \vas unfortunate that the United States 
proposal had been submitted so late. Moreover, there vras no indication the.t the 
method suggested therein was the best nor that it vroulC1_ save time. In viev of the 
decision vThich had just been tal-;:en, it vould be better for the United States 
representative to vithdravr his delee;ation's proposal. As the representative of 
Austria had suggested, the proposal mic;ht be studied vri th a view to being applied 
at the following session of the General Assembly. 

6. Hr. SAMBA JJA (l:;auritania) said he thout;ht ttw.t, although the United States 
proposal vas an interestinz one, it vmuld involve a multiplication of statements, 
vrhich 1mulcl cause further delays in the Committee's vrork o l'-'loreover, delegations 
uhich had already prepared their statements would be obliged to change them. 
Accordingly, it ;wuld be better for the United States representative to \-Tithdrmv 
his delegation's proposal. 

7. l'Ir. LEGAULT (Canada) \velcomed the proposal and pointed out that a similar 
proposal had been submitted the previous year, but very late. 'The proposal under 
consideration might delay the consideration of the Commission's report, but it 
should not be dismissed completely. The Committee could either take a decision 
at the bee;inning of the follmving session or, in its traditional resolution on 
the report of the International Lav Commissi~n, it could aslc the Commission itself 
to make suggestions regarding the organization ~f the debate on its report in the 
Sixth Committee. 



A/C.6/34/SH.38 
E:1e;lish 
Page 3 

8 · I'lr. ROSENNE (Israel) thought that the United States proposal touched on 
a problem of substance, that of the relationship between the Commission and the 
CoLJL1ittee. It was not a question of cutting down the debate, but of making it 
more interesting, more logical and less ponderous. The Corr~ission itself could 
give its views on the United States proposal in its next report or make its 
views lmmm through its Chairman when he introduced its report in the Committee, 
On the question of the relationship between the two bodies, the Chairman of the 
Commission had just referred to the assistance which the latter expected from 
the Committee. 'l'he question should therefore be studied before the following 
session of the General Assembly so that at that session the Committee would have 
before it specific proposals when it considered its prograrr~e of work. 

9 · Ivlr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of A.rnerica) said he was gratified that a 
ma,jority of delee;ations agreed that there must be a better way of considering 
the report of the Commission ar:d of helping it in its work than to hear an 
interminable succession of speakers. The debate in its present form in no way 
promoted an exchane;e of vievs amone; de1egations and the Commission could only 
benefit from it if its content was communicated to it in writing. It was essential 
to reform the procedure follow·ed and to d0vise, in 1979 or 1980, a rational method 
for the consideration of the report of the Commission, vhich was one of the 
principal organs in the field of international la1-.r. 

10. T'he United States proposal had not been submitted at the beginning of the 
session because the report of the Commission had not then been available. For 
procedural reasons, it would also not have been possible to submit it in the 
meantime. His delegation agreed to withdraw its proposal, on the understanding 
that the Committee would consider the question the folloving year when organizing 
its vork and that the Secretariat 1vould by that time have circulated at least 
the chapter headings of the CorrJnission's next report. He hoped that the 
resolution relating to the report of the Commission would reflect the feeline; of 
of the members of the Committee as a ~Vhole on the subject and that the Commission 
vrould take their vievs into account 1-.rhen considering the question raised in the 
U:1ited States proposal. 

AGEI'JDA ITE~'1 108: REPOR'I' OF THE INTERlfATIONAL LAT:! COI-!J'HSSION ON THE ldORK OF 
ITS THIRTY-FIRST SESSION (A/34/10, A/34/194; A/C.6/34/I,.2, A/C.6/34/CHP.l) 

11, 'l'he CIIAIHivlAN invited the Chairrr,an of the International Lav Commission to 
introduce the report of the Commission on the ~York of its thirty-first session 
(A/34/10) 0 

v / 

12. !vir. SAIIOVIC (Yugoslavia, Chairman of the International Law Commission) 
said that, at its thirty-first session, the Commission had managed to consider 
almost all the items on its agenda and that it had continued its ;;mrk in three 
main directions. Firstly, the Co~mission had made furthPr progress in the 
elaboration of draft articles which it had undertaken to pn~pare severa1 years 
earlier. 'I'hus, it had completed the first reading of the draft articles on 
successior: of States in respect of matters other than treaties. ?,loreover, it had 

I ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
English 
Pac;e 4 

' (Mr. Sahovic, Yugoslavia) 

only tw? or three more articles to prepare in order to complete, in first reading, 
the serles of articles l·rhich constituted the first part of the draft articles on the 
res:r;onsibili ty of States for internationally vrrongful acts. Lastly, vri th the 
adoption of 22 articles on treatiPs concluded bet1-reen States and international 
organizations or between two or more international organizations, the Commission had 
entered on the final phase of the preparation of a draft on the subject. 

13. Secondly, the Commission had deemed it necessary, in the light of its future 
activities, to take up consideration of subjects recently selected for the 
codification and progressive development of international lavr, namely those which 
concerned, on the one hand, the lavr of the non-navigational uses of international 
watercourses and, on the other, ,jurisdictional irnmunities of States and their 
property. Since, at its 1979 session, the Commission had been unable to debate the 
question of relations betvreen States and international organizations or that of 
international liability for injurious consequences arising out of acts not 
prohibited by international law, its current programme of vor~ vras very full and 
1vould require considerable efforts on its part. 

14. Thirdly, in accordance 1-rith specific requests made to the Commission by the 
General Assembly in the light of the needs of th.-~ Sixth Committee, the Commission 
had considered the question of the status of the diplomatic courier and the 
diplomatic bag not accompanied by diplomatic courier and it thought that the 
question 1ms sufficiently far advanced to be thr; subject of draft articles 1-rith a 
vievr to the preparation of an appropriate legal instrument. Ivloreover, the 
Connnission had submitted to the Secretary--General, pursuant to General Asser.1bly 
resolution 32/48, its observations vrith regard to the review of the multilateral 
treaty--makint; process for inclusion in the report "l·rhich the Secretary-General had 
been asked to prepare on the techniques and procedures used in the elaboration 
of multilateral treaties" 'Ihe Commission had thus completed its consideration of 
the matter. 

15. l 1he Cor[Lrnission had continued in a satisfactory manner its co-operation -vrith 
the International Court of Justice and vrith regional organizations. It had received 
a visit from a delegation of the International Court of Justice. The Inter-American 
Juridical Committee, the Asian-African legal Consultative Committee and the European 
Committee on Legal Co-operation had also once again been represented at its session; 
that co-operation enabled the Commission to take into account, in the preparation 
of its draft articles, the lee;al concepts and the needs of States in all parts of 
the world. On the educational level, but still 1-rith a similar aim in viev, the 
Commission continued to organize seminars for younger generations of jurists and 
diplomats. In that regard, he wished, on behalf of the Corrilllission, to thank the 
Governments of the Federal Republic of Germany, Austria, Denmark, Finland, Km-rai t, 
the Netherlands and Sweden for the fellowships they had offered to participants 
from developing countries, as 1-rell as the Government of IJorvray, ~>rhich had tripled 
the amount of its contribution. Those fellovrships had made it :r:;ossible to organize 
the fifteenth session of the International Law Seminar during the latest session of 
the Cornnission, at no cost to the United Nations. In that connexion, he appealed to 
other Member States to associate themselves with an initiative 1ihich would effectivelY 
contribute to a better understanding of the work of the Commission a..l'ld the activities 
of the United Nations in the field of international lavr. 

I . .. 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
English 
Page 5 

v 
(Mr. Sahovi(';, Yugoslavia) 

16. Hith regard to the organization of its future 'N"ork, the Commission had had 
several tasks to carry out at its 1979 session. In the first place, it had had to 
elect three new members to fill the vacancies caused by the resignations of 
members who had been elected to the International Court of Justice, appoint new· 
members "LO the posts of Special Rapporteur 1-rhich had become vacant, and appoint a 
Special Rapporteur on the sta"Lus of the diplomatic courier. On the basis of the 
report of its Planning Group, the CorrMiission had also considered its programme and 
methods of >Wrk. In that conncxion, attention should be dra1ro to certain problems 
Hhich deserved not only to be noted by the Committee, but also to be considered 
specifically by 1-'iember States, the General Assembly organs concerned, and the 
Secretariat. The first problem -vras that raised in paragraph 209 of the report 
under consideration, in chapter IX entitled nOther decisions and conclusionsn. 
According to that paragraph, the Commission felt that the outside commitments of 
its members, and in particular of its Special Rapporteurs and officers of the 
Conmission, had become a serious impediment to the normal worlcing of the Commission 
and the continuity of its 'dOrlc At its latest session, that situation had only 
been overcome thanks to the efforts and exemplary dedication of the Special 
Rapporteurs, "Lhe members of the Commission and its secretariat. The CorrMiission 
appealed to Member States and the institutions vrith 1-rhich members of the Conmission 
were associated to find a speedy solution to the problem. In the following 
paragraph of its report, the Commission had confined itself to noting that the 
level of the honoraria paid to its members had remained the same for the past 
20 years. He dre>·T the attention of members of the Committee to that anomaly, 
emphasizing the great services rendered by the Commission to the United Nations 
and to the progressive development of contemporary international law since its 
creation and duelling on the future of the Commission and the complexity of the 
cmrk facing it. It vas not purely an administrative question since it concerned the 
policies of Member States and of the United nations in the field of international 
lmr, the specific conditions in which it envisae;ed continuing its 1mrk in the 
codification and progressive development of international lavr, and the quality of 
the experts prepared to assist in that task. 

l T. In that connexion, he wished to mention the decision taken by the S-vriss 
Federal Council on 9 May 1979 to accord 11by analogy;' to the members of the 
Commission, for the duration of its sessions, the privileges and immunities to \Ihich 
the Judges of the International Court of Justice were entitled 1-rhile present ln 
Svitzerland, namely those enjoyed by the heads of mission accredited to the 
international organizations at Geneva. That decision ·~-ras the result of the 
effective and practical action tal{_en by the Legal Counsel of the United Nations 
to promote a b~tter understanding of the legal status of the Commission at the 
place of its permanent seat. 

18. Turning to chapter II of the report, he observed that it concerned the draft 
articles on succession of States in respect of matters other than treaties, of 
~Vhich the Corrr~ission had completed the first reading as recommended in General 
Assembly resolution 33/139. As a result of the efficient vorl;: of the Special 

I ... 



A/C. 6/3lr/SR. 38 
English 
Page 6 

'i 

Oir. Sahovic Yugoslavia) 

Rapporteur and the Drafting Committee, the Corr@ission had been able to review the 
draft and had appended an adc.1endum containing tlw articles on succession in 
respect of State archives. Uith regard to the revieH of the first 25 articles, 
1rhich it had provisionally adopted and submitted to the Sixth Committee, the 
Commission, on the basis of proposals prepared by the Drafting Cow~ittee, had 
revievred the text as a whole and sought solutions for the provisions in square 
brackets. The Commission had also endorsed the idea of bringing the tex~ of the 
draft into line with those of the 1969 Vienna Convention on the La-vr of Treaties 
and the 1978 Vienna Convention on Succession of States in respect of Treaties. 
Since the basic principles had remained the same, he would confine himself to 
indicating the most important changes. 

19. Hith regard to general structure, the draft articles on succession of States 
in respect of matters other than treaties 1,rere currently di video. not into hm, 
but into three parts, entitled respectively ;:Introduction;·, '7State property;: and 
"State debts;;. The order of articles 2 and 3 hao. oeen reversed so as to make 
the article on ::Use of terms;1 follmr article l, entitled :;Scope of the present 
ar~icles';, conforming to the model of the bro aforementioned Conventions. In 
reviewing the text as a vhole, the Commission had concluded thut article q of the 
original text, entitled ;:General principle of the pass inc; of State property'; vas 
unnecessary, since the passing of such property had been dealt w·ith in detail 
in the nev part II vith ree;ard to both movable and immovable property for each 
type of succession of States. 'I'hat article had therefore been deleted. The 
Commission had likewise deleted article ll of the original text, vhich had been 
placed in square brackets because it had e;iven rise to reservations to t~1e effect 
that the debt-claims of a predecessor Sta~e should constitute an exception to the 
ceneral rule concerning the passing of property set forth in former article 9. 
As a result of the deletion of articles 9 and 11, the provisions of the draft 
concerning the passing of movable property applied to the passing of debt-claims 
and the draft consisted of only 23 articles. 

20, The title of the draft and the wording of article l, concerning the scope 
of the draft, had been retained unchanged, although their meaning 1,ras broader than 
that apparent from the text of the draft itself. Currently the draft concerned 
only succession to State property and to State debts, since the question of the 
articles on succession to State archives -vras still pendinp;. The Commission had 
preferred to await the observations of Governments and the decisions concerning 
its future progra_rnme of vrork on the subject 0 It had, however, decided that in 
the French version of the title and article l, the definite article ;;les;

1 
before 

the vrord 17matieresi' should be replaced by the indefinite article r:de_i' so as to 
bring the French version into line -vrith the other versions. The Commission had 
decided ~o retain former article X (article 9 in the current draft) concerr.ing 
the 11 absence of effect of a succession of States on third party State property;:, 
because of its general character and the deletion of former articles 9 and 11. 
After bringing the wording of article 12 (former article 14) concerning the effects 
of uniting of States on succession to State property into line with the vrording 
of article 21 (former article 23) concerning the effects of uniting of States on 
succession to State debts, the Commission had concluded there vras no reason to 
leave ne-vr ar~icle 12 in square brackets, 

/ •• 0 



i\/C, 6/3L,/SR. J,S 
Enr:lish 
?8ge 7 

21. Hi th rec;ard to the 1mrding of article 16 (former article Hl), <·rhich defined 
'State debt'', a. deep diverr:;ence of viel·rs had crnerr;eo ree;arding the scope of that 
concept, The ComlTlission had therefore placed in square bractets the adjective 
international'' before the 1·mrc1s ''financial obligation:~. It had deleted that 

adjective in the new version of the article and had decided to divide the original 
text into tvJo subparap,raphs: each concerning one category of financial obligations, 
·~nP first 0 subpara.;o;raph (a)" covered any financial obligation of a State ·tmmrds 
another State ar. international organization or any other subject of international 
lav': i.e. any obligation that could be described as an international financial 
o1Jligation, 'J'he second, suhpararz;raph (b)) covered 1'any other financial obliGation 
ctarr:;eable to a State", a. formula 'Jhich covered the debts of a State vhose creditors 
1·Tere not subjects of international lavr, Some rrernbers of the Commission had felt 
that subparagraph (b) should not anply to a debt vrhen the creditor was an 
individual uho ~-ras a national of the debtor predecessor State i·rhether a natural or 
a juridical person. Other merrJJers, hmrever, had been in favour of that 
S'..ihparaljraph, taJ::ing into Eccount the importance of the credit currently extended 
~o States fron f'oreicn private sources. They had felt that the deletion of that 
sc;J)po.xar:raph mie;ht be rlctrirnental to the interests of the international comrrunity 
as a Hhole and, in particularj to those of the developinfT countries. The article 
had fjnally been acloptecL but >vith reservations, and the Sixth Corriffiittce could 
tab::: a decision on tha.t 1_1oint .• vhich had not yet been finally settled by the 
Corr,r,1is s ion, 

22, Conccrninr; the articles on succession in resnect of State e.rchives, the 
SIJC::cial Rapporteur had subrc1itted a report on that question. Af"ter a general debate, 
1·r:1ich had simply confirr1ed that the problerr. '>'TaS extremely comiJlex, the CornlY'ission 
had decided to formulate hm articles: article A, l·rhich defined the concept of 
State arctives, and article 3, vhich ocalt •:ri".;h the ovestion of succession to 
State archives in the case of nevly independent States. Those two provisions had 
been placed in an addendum to the draft articles anc'l the Commission had left aside 
the four other articles :9roposed by the Special Rapporteur, the text of 1-rhich vas 
reproduced in foot~note Jros to its report, The Cow.mission hoped that T'Tember States 
1rculd tal(e a decision as to uhether the study of that point should be pursued and 
:-nade the sub,j ect of a senarate 9art of the draft or vrhether draft articles A and B 
should sirrrply be included in the part on State property. Hith refard to tbe uordinf 
of those draft articles, the Corrmission Fas awaitinf with particular interest the 
vievrs of Governments on the definition of the concept of State archives contained 
in article A. It uas difficult t,o define that concept in a. conpletely satisfactory 
'i1aYJner, r,iven the d.iversity of the national practice of States, the clifferent 
solutions that existed at the international level and the vrioe diverr;ence of 
~rinci~le at the ~olitical and doctrinal levels. Generally speakinf,; the Corr~ission 
lmeH that its draft articles on succession of States in respect of nm.ttcrs other 
than treaties left unsolved a num1Jer of substantive and clro.ftinr; -problems, to 1-rhich 
it nevertheless hoped to find definitive solutions durinc: its second reaclinr: of the 
text, taldnp; into account the c'J.rrent debate and the ol-Jserve.tions that States 1-rere 
to subwi t to the Secretary.,reneral. 

/ ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
English 
Page 8 

( v • / ) Yir. Sahovlc, Yugoslavia 

23. Chapter III of the report contained the results of the work on responsibility 
of States for internationally 1-1rongful acts. The Commission, -vrhich was nearing the 
end of its first reading of the set of articles constituting part I of that vast 
topic, had made decisive progress at its 1979 session in unusual circumstances. It 
had considered the reports submitted by the Special Rapporteur, Mr. Ago. Afte~· his 
election to the International Court of Justice he had been obliged to leave the 
Commission, but at the latter's request and as a result of the understanding shown 
by the Court, he had been able to talce part in the Com..rnission' s 1mrk in a personal 
and individual capacity. The Court, as the principal judicial organ of the United 
Eat ions, had thus once ae;ain demonstrated its support for the Commission's work on 
the codification and progressive development of international law. 

24. At its latest session, the Commission had completed its consideration of 
chapter IV of the dra:ft, concerning the implication of a State in the 
internationally -vrrongful act of another State. It had adopted article 28 on 
responsibility of a State for an internationally wrongful act of another State, 
after a long discussion o:f that extremely delicate question. The article, which 
consisted of three paragraphs, dealt -vrith the implication of a State in the 
internationally wrongful act of another State in the very specific case where that 
implication resulted from the power of direction or control exerted by the first 
State in the field of activity in -vrhich the vrrongful act had been committed by the 
second State, or from the coercion exerted by the first State to secure the 
commission of the act in question by the second State (paras. land 2). The case 
involved -vras therefore that of an internationally wrongful act attributable as such 
to one State but whose commission entailed the implication of another State, to 
which the international responsibility :for the act committed by another entity was 
attributed. The Com..~ission had nevertheless concluded that the responsibility of 
the second State should not completely absolve the first State, which had committed 
the internationally wrongful act and whose responsibility was maintained in 
paragraph 3 by virtue of the general rule of responsibility. The Commission had 
refrained from using the term "indirect responsibility", 1vhich it considered too 
vague since it could cover very diverse situations. By referring only to the 
international responsibility o:f one State for the internationally ~Vrongful act of 
another State, the Corr®ission had intended to limit that rule strictly to the 
situation envisaged in article 28. 

25. The purpose of chapter V, on circumstances precluding wrongfulness, was to 
define the cases in which, despite the apparent existence of an internationally 
vTrongful act committed by a State, that existence could not be inferred owing to 
the presence o:f circumstances that in fact constituted exceptions. The 
circumstances ~Vhich the Commission considered to have that effect VTere consent, 
countermeasures in respect of an internationally i-lrongful act, force majeure and 
fortuitous event, distress, state of emergency and self-defence. The Commission 
had adopted articles 29 to 32 concerning the first five circumstances. It had 
sought to define the characteristics of each of those circumstances, to analyse 
State practice and international judicial practice and to place the operation of 
those circumstances in the context of international la-vr and, more particularly, of 
the question of responsibility. Many questions had had to be clarified and those 

I ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
English 
Page 9 

v 
(Mr. Sahovic, Yugoslavia) 

articles should be studied very carefully. In article 29, the Commission had 
sought to define the concept of "valid consent" and had not hesitated to 
acknovrledge that the general rule that consent validly given precluded wrongfulness 
in a given case could not be applied vrith regard to an obligation arising from a 
peremptory norm of general international law (jus cogens). Hith regard to 
article 30 concerning countermeasures in respect of an internationally wrongful 
act, the Corrm1ission had sought to clarify, firstly, the legitimacy of the 
countermeasures and, secondly, their nature and their relation to the traditional 
reactions of States in dealing with international offences. The members of the 
Commission had had to settle a number of Questions of t~rminology and had ended by 
agreeing to use the word "countermeasure". In articles 31 and 32, the Corrmlission 
had defined the concepts of force majeure and fortuitous event as well as that of 
distress, and it had made a decision concerning the forms assumed by such 
circumstances, the conditions governing their existence and the consequences flowing 
from them which precluded liability. The Commission would continue its study of 
those QUestions and would take up the QUestion of a state of emergency and the 
various aspects of the application of the articles concerning circumstances which 
precluded wrongfulness, e.g. compensation for damage and the notion of self-defence. 
Questions relating to extenuating or aggravating circumstances would be taken up 
during consideration of the degree of liability, i.e. in connexion with part II of 
the draft articles, which would be devoted to the content, forms and degrees of 
liability. 

26. The Commission had also adopted draft articles 39-60 on treaties concluded 
between States and international organizations or between two or more international 
organizations, 1-rhich were based on many different provisions of the 1969 Vi~nna 
Convention on the Law of Treaties. Articles 45 and 46 had posed a number of 
substantive problems relating to the limited international caFacity of international 
organizations in comparison to that of States. The Commission had tried to adapt 
the wording of the Vienna Convention to the particular case of consent by 
organizations but had been unable to gain the agreement of all its members. The 
same Question of adapting the Vienna Convention had also arisen in connexion with 
other articles drafted in 1979, such as article 52, "I·Thich, in the opinion of sor1e, 
did not adequately reflect existing realities. 

27. Since it had virtually completed its work on the topic, the Commission had 
decided, in accordance 1-Tith articles 16 and 21 of its statute and vTith General 
Assembly resolution 2501 (XXIV), to transmit the articles adopted so far, firstly, 
to Governments for observations and comments and, secondly, to international 
organizations within the United Nations system and governmental organizations which 
had been invited to send observers to United Nations codification conferences. The 
Commission hoped at its next session to complete the first reading of the draft as 
a whole and to reQuest Governments and international organizations to send it their 
observations and comments on the matter in time for its 1981 session. 

I ... 



A/C. 6/3l1/SR, 3£3 
Znglish 
PeQ:e 10 

( I.ir. !J, l •/ ,;a 10VlC, 

28. In its discussion of the question of tnc lt:nr of the non-navigational uses cf 
international T;T2.tercours(:'S, the Cornrnission had had before it a first rc:r:;ort hy the 
Spe2ial RapportPur, Hhich had contained 8. systematic and very clctD.ilcCI analysis of 
the hydrological, technical, econo~ic and legal aspects of the question as well as 
of specific proposals for articles, and it had bC'en confronted with numerous 
substantive problems IThich iL hnd not been able to clarify. Serious differences 
of opinion had developed 1,rith regard to the approach P~nd methocls to oe adoptPd. 
The over-all frame1mrk and basic preBises as 1vell as the :;JUr_Doscs of the study had 
not yet been decided; it vould be necessary to clarify the notion of an 
ninternational drainage basin", the content of the traditional conce"Dt of 
international rivers and lakes and the nature of the rules that woul~ have to be 
formuLlted. The SpeciEll Ra:oporteur had suggested four ty~>es of approach for that 
purpose. All ttose questions called for special attention by States so that their 
consideration -vmuld contribute effectively, in the not too distant future, to the 
development of internation8l lau in thRt very delicatE=: area of co-operation aBone: 
States. 

29. T·he \larking Group on the status of th.c:: diplomatic courier and tnc diplomatic 
bc':3 not accompanied by oiTJlorr:at-ic courier had, after hm years of stuuy, proposed 
LhaL draft articles should be prepared. The Corrmission hoped that the Special 
Hap:;:;orteur for the topic >muld be able fairly soon to prPsent draft articles ·Fhich 
could be subr'litted to the Sixth Committee. 

30. 'l'he Cornrni~;sion had also asl~ed the Special Rapporteur on the topic of the 
jurisdictional imnunities of States 2.nd their property Lo clarify, in the first 
instance, the n;eneral principles and the content of the basic rules governing the 
subj cct and to endeavour -vrith the utmost caution to define the limits of imrunities 
and. determine the exceptions to them. t:r:J.phasis had also 'oeen placed on the need 
for detailed analysis of the practice and legislation of all States, particularly 
the socialist countries 2.nd thr::: developine; countries. The Cornmission, vhich hRd 
sent a q_uestionnaire to :~enber States, felt that consideration of the topic should 
take the practice of States at its point of departure. 

31. Chapter IX of the report >ms concerned vrith the Corr.mission' s pror;ram.mc and 
methods of vrork. The Co:mnission planned to continue its consideration of tte topics 
dealt uith in 1979 and also of those Hhich it had not bE:'en e.ble to take up, na:nely 
international liability for injurious consequences arising out of acts not 
prohibited by international lmr and Lh2 second part of the topic of relations 
betvrccn States and international orp;anizations. 

32. 1Ir. I\.1-QAYSI (Iraq) se.icl that the Genera::!.. Assembly's annual consideration of 
t.'le Commission's report m2.de it possible for every State to participate :i.n the 
Plaboration of instruments governin§': intern2.tion2.l relations and ':TEes therefore "'
very importc.nt star:e in t?1e :orocess of the codificat-ion and Dror--ressive development 
of internal ional lavr. 'I'l•e thirty-first session of the Corrmi s sion, '>:hich "::mO. been 
unusually productive, tad broue;ht out the need to acl2pt certain long-standing 
concepts of :international la~V to tne changing nature of the :noc'ern -vrorld. 

/ ... 



.li./C. 6/3Lr/SH. 38 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr . .l\.1-Qaysi, Iraq) 

33. Fith regard to the question of succession of States in resl:)ect of matters 
other than treaties, his delegation v-ms pleased that the Commission had been able 
-;;o complete the first reading of its draft articles .and had decided to transmit them 
to the Governments of Eember States for their obsr:orvations. It • . .ras also glad that 
thP Corr_rnission had decided to present the conclusions resultine; from its 1wrk in 
the form of dra:rt articles which could provide the basis for a convention to be 
adopted uy a conference of plenipotentiaries. As the Corr@ission had pointed out, 
nou that it had been decided to limit the content of the draft articles to succession 
of States in respect of State property and State debts, the present title of the 
draft no longer accurately reflected the scopP of the articles. However, the other 
titles proposed in paragraph 49 of thP report vrere not completely satisfactory. In 
the title "Succession of States in respect of certain matters other than treaties 11 , 

tne 1rord 
11
Certain '' introduced a degree of ambiguity and gave ths> impression that 

the criterion of the succession of States in matters other than State property, 
State debts and State archives differed from that adopted by thP Commission in 1968~ 
namely the matter of succession, i.e. the content of the succession and not its 
procedural aspects, which vras certainly not the Commission's intention. His 
delegation preferred the title 01Succession of States in respect of State property, 
State debts and State archives 11

, Hhich was n;ore precise even though it ''as rather 
inelq~ant since the 1rord r'State~r appeared in it four times. 

34. The scope of the draft articles had quite properly been limited to the 
neffects '; of succession of States, thus making it clear that the draft governed not 
succession of States as such but rather the rights and obligations deriving from it. 
Although it vas desirable that the draft articles and the 1978 Vienna Convention on 
Succession of States in Respect of Treaties should, in so far as possible, contain 
identical definitions, as was the case with the definition of 11 succession of States 11 

contained in draft article 2, he vas pleased that the Cmmnission had taken account 
of the special characteristics of succession of States in respect of matters other 
than treaties. Similarly, he velcomed the inclusion in draft article 3 of a 
provision identical to that of article 6 of the Vienna Convention, which limited the 
scope of the draft to situations brought about in conformity vrith international lavr. 
He vrondered, hmrever, why it was necessary to define in two other draft articles, 
4 and 15, the scope of the articles in part II concerning State property and of 
those in part III concerning State debts. 'I'hat unquestionably resulted from the 
continuing uncertainty '..rith regard to the title of the draft articles. If the 
Commission adopted a more precise title, articles 4 and 15 could be deleted. 

35. Tfith regard to the definition of State property in article 5, his delegation 
endorsed the principle that, up to the time of succession of States, it was the 
internal lau of the predecessor State that governed the latter's property and 
determined its status as State property. It should be noted in that connexion that, 
if some international courts had not taken that principle into consideration, the 
reason might be the existence of particular provisions which limited their ability 
to jude;e the matter. TvJith regard to article 7, his delegation felt that the date 
of the passing of State property varied from one type of succession to another, but 
it could agree to the text of that article if the rule set out : 'lerein 1-ras purely 
supl:)lementary in nature. The Corr~ission quite properly emphasizeu in its commentary 

/ ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
English 
Page 12 

(T!r. Al-Qaysi, Iraq) 

on articles 5 and 9 that the draft articles related only to succession of States as 
such and then'fore did not prejudge the right of the succPssor State, as a sovcreir;n 
State, to alter, vithin the limits of general international lmr, the status of the 
predecessor State 1 S property - a decision vhich no longer came vlithin the scope of 
succession of States, 

36 · 'E·w method adopted by the Commission, 1-rhich was to deal separately •tJith the 
various types of succession, was complPtPly appropriate because of the differences 
among them in so far as related to thP political conditions governing each case and 
the limitations 1-rhich the mobility of certain types of property imposed on the 
effort t• find a solution. 

37 · Iii th regard to succession of States in respect of State debts, his delee;ation, 
vrhich vas aware of the volume and importance of the credit currently extended to 
States from foreign private sources, endorsed article 16 (b), under which State 
debt included "any other financial obligation chargable to a State 11

• The deletion 
of that parac;raph vmuld be damaging to tlw interests of the entire international 
community and, in -particular, to those of thP developing countries. His delegation 
also endorsed the reasoning adopted by the CorrMJission in drafting article 18, which 
Has based on the idea that the problem of succession of States in respect of State 
debts 1-ras more akin to that of succession in resrect of treaties than to that of 
succession in respect of State property, 

38. 'Ihe delegation of Iraq attached great importance to the question of the 
protPction and restitution of cul tur2_l and his tori cal archives and •tJorl\s of art. 
It t}v-.refore vrelcorr:ed the decision takPn by the International Lav Corrmission to 
include provisions on State archives in the draft articles. The texts of 
articles A and B 'irere, on the uhole, acceptable since they suitably reconciled t"":te 
interests of predecessor States and successor States and the rights of their 
respective peoples. 

39. Hith regard to State responsibility, the CorrM!ission vras seeking to lay dovn 
general rules governing responsibility and not to define the specific rules vhose 
breach entailed_ responsibility. Its purpose vas to formulate the theory of State 
responsibility by defining the sources, conditions, modalities and effects of such 
responsibility. The Commission could therefore be considered to have acted visely 
in dealing only r.vith State rPsponsibility for internationally "rongful acts, leaving 
aside the question of international liability for injurious consequences arising out 
of acts not prohibited by international lau. 

40. In nls delegation 1 s opinion, the draft articles on State responsibility and 
the accompanying commentaries constituted an important contribution to international 
lav. In drafting the articles the Commission had mostly followed the inductive 
metnod, arriving at a general rule on the basis of en:pirically demonstrated facts • 
Ho;-rever, it had also stated that the subject of international responsibility \-ras one 
in vrhich the development of the la1,r could play a particularly important role' 
particularly in the matter of distinguishin[': behreen the various categories of 
intPrnational offences and as regards the content and degref~S of rcsponsi bili ty · 
The CorrL'Tiission should therefore r.mke sure, as it had done in the case of draft 
articlP 19, that it assigned due importance to proc;ressi ve clPveloprr:rnt. 

/ ... 



A/C.6/34/SH.38 
English 
Pat;e 13 

(Mr. Al-Qaysi, Iraq) 

41. Hith regard to article 28, the purpose of vhich vas to determine the conditions 
in vhich responsibility for an inter~ationally vrrongful act could be attributed to a 
State other than the perpetrator of the act, his delegation fully subscribed to 
the reasoning which had led the Commission to consider that that provision belonged 
iL the draft articles on State responsibility. It had c1one vrell to point out, in 
that connexion, that military occupation, in itself, even if it extended to the 
entire territory, did not bring about any change in sovereignty over the occupied 
territory and did not affect the international personality of the State subjected 
to occupation. 'I'he Commission vas therefore ric;ht in saying that a State could be 
held responsible under international lmr for an act committed by another State 
by reason of the subjection of that last-mentioned State to the direction •-r 
control by the first-mentione·"~- State. Such an approach must be taken to the 
completely unjustified pseudo-legal arguments habitually advanced by occupying 
Povrers, such as those in the region of the Middle East. 

42. As for the question of treaties concluded betvreen States and international 
orr;anizations or bebieen tvro or more international organizations, the Commission 
had almost completed its study since it nov only had to consider some articles ln 
part V, concerning invalidity termination and suspension of the operation of 
b·eaties, and eight articles in parts VI and VII. The method follovred by the 
Comrnission in transferring to the draft, >vherever possible, the relevant provisions 
of the 1969 Vienna Convention on the Lavr of Treaties, with the necessary changes, 
had clearly contributed to "the progress made. His delegation approved of the 
Cormr:ission 1 s decision to submit the draft articles to Governments for their 
observations and cornments before the draft as a '.Vhole vras adopted on first reading. 

1:3. Iraq Has follovring "IIith particular interest the vork being done by the 
International Lm·r Commission on the law of the non~nRvigational uses of 
international watercourses. 'I·he Government of Iraq had not replied to the 
questionnaire sent out by the Cormdssion because it had considered it advisable, 
in vievr of its interests in that area, to wait and see ho1I the Commission's -vmr}:: 
proceeded. JIJm·r that it had !:lore information on the subject it voulcl certainly 
or..svrer the questionnaire in the near future. The many problems of international 
lm-1 posed by the use of international 1-lc.tcrcourses vrere of great practical 
importance. The tonic was different in nature from the kind of topic norrr:ally 
discussed by the Co~11llission since it involved a physical element 1.rhich, because 
of its peculiar properties, Fas unique of its kind. Since account had to be 
taken of physical date. in orcler to formulate legal rules on the sub,j ect, the 
International Law Comrr:issior should have no hesitation in seeking scientific and 
technical advice. 

44. His delegaticn "\Ias auare of the difficulties of interPretation posed by tht" 
term 11 international watercourses n and it endorsed the vie'vr t:rmt there vras no need) 
for the time beinp;, to define the term. 'Ihe C;ommission should give priority to 
the formulation of general rules for the solution of the problems r;osed by the 
particular uses of fresh ',rater. In that connexion, the Special R~~.pporteur 's 
proposal to include an optional clause in the draft articles could provide a 
solution to the problen of definition. Hmiever, particular care vould have to be 
taken to strike a balance, in the draft articies, between general rules and rules 
applicable to particular kinds of vratercourses ~ses so thot ~iT-;B.rili:1 St!.ltes entering 
upon negotiations could be given uniform guidelines. 

I ... 



A/C.6/34/SR.38 
En,o;lish 
Page 14 

(r,:r. Al-Qaysi, Iraq) 

l15. His delegation '.vould not object if the Commission took, as the basis for its 
study on fresh water uses, the outline in question D of the 1974 questionnaire, 
provided that it also comprised flood control, erosion problems and 
sedimentation. As 1vas stated in parar;raph 125 of the report, what 1vas desirable 
was a set of norms and rules applicable to all kinds of uses of international 
vatercourses rather than rules formulated strictly on the basis of an examination 
of the individual uses of such watercourses, It was, in fact, only logical to 
start with the formulation of general rules from 1-rhich specific rules applicable to 
a particular use could subsequently be derived. 

46. Inclusion of the problem of pollution 1-rould only broaden the scope of the 
Commission's work and unnecessarily complicate the formulation of rules on the 
subject. The rules dealing with a phenomenon which affected the entire ecosystem 
of a vatercourse -vrould have to be applicable throughout a river system. 

47. lhth regard to the formulation of rules on the subject, his delegation felt 
that account 1wuld have to be taken of the general rules of customary lavr already 
in existence. It vas a fact that any riparian State, vhether upstream or 
downstream, had an obligation to take due account of the interests of the other 
State. It vas therefore essential, 1-rhen dealinr; vith the preservation and use of 
international vatercourses, to reconcile the various interests in an equitable 
manner. In that field it was not possible to carry the principle of national 
sovereignty or the principle of the right of peoples over their natural resources 
to extremes, since water -vras a shared natural resource. Indeed, 1-rithout water, no 
life -vras possible. His delegation was glad to see that that vie-vr was videly 
supported vithin the Commission. The vievrs expressed in parae;raph 133 of the 
Corr~ission's report did not seem to reflect the general feelinr;. 

48. As for the methodology to be followed in formulating legal rules, his 
delegation vas in favour of drafting a framevork convention supplemented by user 
agreements that vould serve as guidelines. As for the relationship behreen the 
frame\vork convention and the user agreements it supported the vie1vs set forth in 
paragraph 138 of the report but considered that the question vas not a priority 
issue. As for the notion of .;user States·· it might be useful to make a distinction 
betr.veen immediate use and advantages derived from such use. Lastly, >·rith regard 
to the collection and exchange of data ,,rith respect to international -vratercourses, 
his delegation fully endorsed the vie-vrs expressed in paragraph 143 of the report. 

1+9. His delegation velcomed the work done by the Commission on the status of the 
diplomatic courier and the diplomatic bag not accompanied by diplomatic courier. 
In a field vhere the application of existing conventions presented daily 
difficulties, the vork should make it possible to remedy some omissions in the lm-r 
and to replace unsuitable rules. Accordingly his delegation endorsed the 
conclusio~s and recommendations of the Commission, appearing in paragraph 163 of 
the report. The Commission's consideration of the subject of jurisdictional 
immunities of States and their property had resulted in the emergence of clear and 

precise [';Uidelines for further -vwrk. 

I ... 



A/C, 6/3l1/SR. 38 
:?nr;lish 
Page 15 

(!,lr. Al-Q,aysi, Iraq) 

50. Hith resarcl to co-operation bc:t1-reen the Commission and other bodies, he 
pointed out that, if the rules drafted by the Commission were to be acceptable to 
the international cominunity as a whole, the Commission must keep abreast of 
developments in the various legal systems. Moreover., the Commission should 
endeavour to define a boundary in international law between questions of regional 
interest and q·J.estions that vrere universal in scope. An exchange of vie1-rs between 
the Cormnission and rc{';ional bodies should show vhat advantages could be derived 
from a regional approach compatible l·ri th the fundamental principles of the 
international com,'llunity. Lastly he vrelcomed the fact that the International Lmr 
Seminar was nm.; a vrell established institution. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 




